.S, PUBLIC COMMENT
Z % From: Kim Flores
; Agenda Item: 1. Taxpayers’ Bill of Rights Hearing
° Meeting Date: 8/20/2025
Minutes Exhibit: 8.5

From: Hear TRA Form

To: Meeting Info; BOE Taxpayers" Rights Advocate Office
Subject: Taxpayers" Bill of Rights Hearing Appearance Electronic Form
Date: Thursday, August 14, 2025 9:35:59 PM

Do you wish to speak at the public hearing?: Taxpayer does not want to speak at the hearing.
Type of Tax: Property Tax, Alcoholic Beverage Tax

Speaker's Name: Mrs. Kim Flores

Title (if applicable):

Company (if applicable): Four Seasoned Foods

Mailing Address: _

City: Fountain Valley

State: CA

Zip Code: 92708

E-Mail Address: _

Account Number (if applicable):

Taxpayer's Name (if not speaker):

Organization: Four Seasoned Foods

Telephone Number:

Description of Issues:

Please consider decreasing property tax due to the business and home always being
burglarized and robbed on a daily basis multiple times despite police incident reports filed in
which detectives discovered corrupt law enforcement personnel and racist neighbors as the
suspects but are unable to enforce restraining orders. Alcoholic beverage tax should be

increased as a deterrence method because it damages the liver and kidneys. Also, it is ok for
anyone to lose a life in the hands of under the influence drivers.
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